From: Zenk, Jessica

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Downtown West FAQs now live!
Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 8:08:38 AM

From: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 27,2021 5:52 PM

To: Handler, Elisabeth <elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>; Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>; Klein, Nanci
<Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>; Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy
<timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Ristow, John <John.Ristow@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Eidlin, Eric
<eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>; Morales-Ferrand, Jacky <Jacky.Morales-Ferrand @sanjoseca.gov>; VanderVeen, Rachel
<Rachel.VanderVeen@sanjoseca.gov>; Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez, Zacharias
<Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James
<James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Thomas Jansen <tjansen@hraadvisors.com>; Hill, Shannon
<Shannon. Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Guevara, J <J.Guevara@sanjoseca.gov>; Clements, Kristen <Kristen.Clements@sanjoseca.gov>; Phan, Johnny
<Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: RE: Downtown West FAQs now live!

Ditto! Thanks Lori for leading this and to everyone for your input.

From: Handler, Elisabeth <elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 4:38 PM

To: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>; Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>; Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>; Hughey,

Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy

<timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Ristow, John <John.Ristow@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Eidlin, Eric

<eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>; Morales-Ferrand, Jacky <Jacky.Morales-Ferrand@sanjoseca.gov>; VanderVeen, Rachel

<Rachel.VanderVeen@sanjoseca.gov>; Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez, Zacharias

<Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James

<James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Thomas Jansen <tjansen@hraadvisors.com>; Hill, Shannon

<Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Guevara, J <L.Guevara@sanjoseca.gov>; Clements, Kristen <Kristen.Clements@sanjoseca.gov>; Phan, Johnny
hnny.Phan nj .gov>

Subject: RE: Downtown West FAQs now live!

Lori, you are amazing! And look at all the people who worked on this — it’s a miracle!
Elisabeth

From: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 27,2021 4:13 PM

To: Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>; Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>; Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>;
Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood @sanjoseca.gov>; Ristow, John
<John.Ristow@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Eidlin, Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjosec v>; Morales-Ferrand, Jacky
<Jacky.Morales-Ferrand@sanjoseca.gov>; VanderVeen, Rachel <Rachel.VanderVeen@sanjoseca.gov>; Burnham Nicolle
<nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John
<john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Handler, Elisabeth
<elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>; Thomas Jansen <tjansen@hraadvisors.com>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Guevara, J
<J.Guevara@sanjoseca.gov>; Clements, Kristen <Kristen.Clements@sanjoseca.gov>; Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Downtown West FAQs now live!

Available here at the bottom: https://www.diridonsj.org/downtownwestda

Shortcut:

Thanks!
Lori
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